
Inter-Urban Railway Electric Substation at Brennan 
Last surviving connection to the  

interurban railway and Johnston Station? 
 

 

On the west edge of the property of ACCO Unlimited 
north of NW Johnston Drive, stands, as it has for 101 
years, a square dark brick building. Walkers and riders 
on the Interurban Bike Trail pass it each time they travel 
the trail to the ice cream store or another link on the trail. 
Do they know what it was and its importance to 
Johnston back in the early 1900’s? 

  

The Interurban railway ran from Des Moines to Perry, via Johnston Station, Camp Dodge, Herrold, and 
Granger. Delivering goods and people to the various stops, it would stop in the Lovington area and at 
the spot where it crossed Merle Hay Road, to pick up passengers when flagged down. Then it would 
continue to the station to complete a delivery. That big brown building was one of six transfer stations 
providing power to the Interurban line as it traveled to and from Des Moines. The brick building is 
approximately 28 by 28 feet and one and a half stories tall. There are only three left in the Des Moines 
area—two in Des Moines and the one in Johnston.  

  

The stop in our area became known as Johnston Station, named after its station master, John Johnston. 
The area known as Johnston Station continued to grow, eventually becoming the City of Johnston 
which was incorporated in 1969. 

  

The Inter-Urban Railroad was incorporated in 1899 and in 1902 a line was built to Colfax. In 1906 the 
line to Perry was built. In 1917 and 1918 it provided military traffic to Camp Dodge. In 1922 it was 
renamed the Des Moines and Central Iowa Railroad. Again during WWII it thrived with transportation 
between Des Moines and Camp Dodge. In 1949 passenger service was stopped on the line through 
Johnston. The trains went to diesel engines and continued to provide freight service to industrial areas. 
In 1968 the line was sold to the Chicago & North Western Railroad. Many of us remember the engineer 
sounding the horn (can’t really call it a whistle) as it went past the football field during Friday night 
games. Might have even stopped and watched the game a few times. The track is no longer running 
along that field; it all has been removed through Johnston.  

   

ACCO Unlimited is in the process of planning a construction project for their property at 5105 NW 
Johnston Drive. Part of their plan is to demolish the inter-urban substation located on this property. 
ACCO has indicated a willingness to donate the building to the City of Johnston if it can be relocated 
prior to the planned construction in the late summer or early fall of 2018. 

  

The City of Johnston, the Johnston Historical Society and other interested parties are exploring options 
for usage and relocation in order to preserve this building. Suggestions have been made as to what to 
do with this building. Everything from a museum in Johnston Commons or a trail rest stop to a 
Kayak/Canoe Rental Facility in the planned Gateway Water Trail. 



  
If a reasonable use and location for this building can be found, would you be willing to make a 
commitment to contribute to the cost of moving and restoring this facility?  
 
Fundraising, grants and other financial efforts will need to be made to save this building.  
  
 

The goal of the following report is to provide sufficient information in the format of a Technical 
Advisory Network {TAN) report to determine if this property is eligible for nomination to the National 
Register of Historic Places and, hence, emergency state historic preservation assistance to help fund 
its proposed relocation. The building presently is located on industrial property. Its owner wishes to 
demolish the building to expand industrial operations but has offered to donate the building to the City 
of Johnston, if the city relocates it to another site.  

 
































